Category 4 information

Kirsten Woolley

From: Steven Dietrich <archiveingestionissues@tasrail.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 8 January 2016 4:18 PM

To: Sperring, Megan (Treasury)

Subject: TasRail ABx Brief to Minister

Attachments: TR-124 2015.12.11 Minister - Commercial In Confidence - Australian Bauxi....pdf
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Regards,
Steve.

Steven Dietrich

ﬁ**}fé”%é{ﬁ Chief Financial Officer/Co Secretary | Finance
i phone: 03 6335 2550 | Mobile: 0428 817 054
11 Techno Park Drive, Kings Meadows, Tasmania, 7249
Steven.Dietrich@tasrail.com.au
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This e-malf and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended

recplent, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination
or use of this information hy a person ather than the intended recipient is unauthorised and may be illegal. Opinions,
canclusions, views and other information in this message that ¢lo not relate to the official business of the Tasmanian Railway Pty
Lt are the views of the indivigual sender and shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Tasmanian Railway Pty Lid




















